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Come do business with Pitney Bowes and together we 
can help companies deliver smooth communications.

Flow is what Pitney Bowes engineers for the world: the
smooth, uninterrupted conveyance of business-critical
communication through highly advanced mailing
systems. Flow requires revolutionary ways of thinking, cutting-

edge technological application, the keen desire for efficiency and

effectiveness, and the talented minds of our diverse suppliers.  

We not only need your goods and services to remain the leader in

mail and document management, but we also need the ingenuity of

your insights and the wisdom of your innovation. At Pitney Bowes,

diversity isn't just idle talk, it is part of our daily business flow.

To learn more about the business opportunities awaiting you at

Pitney Bowes, visit www.pb.com/diversity.

• Fortune’s 50 Best Companies 
for Minorities

• EOP, Inc.’s Workforce Diversity 
Achievement Award

• Hispanic Magazine’s Top 100 
Companies for Hispanics

• DiversityInc.’s Top 50 Companies 
for Diversity

• LATINA Style’s Top 50 Best Companies 
for Latinas

• Minority MBA’s 10 Best Companies 
for Minority Managers

Diversity Awards
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“R
unning a business is diffi-

cult no matter what busi-

ness it is,” says Linda G. 

Alvarado, chief executive 

of Denver-based Alvarado 

Construction. “You need to be committed to 

taking action.”

She should know. Alvarado’s company 

started small, 20 years ago. With a loan 

from her parents, she hired workers who 

began laying down pavement and erect-

ing municipal bus stops. Now Alvarado 

Construction is one of the largest real 

estate development firms in the Rocky Mountain region. Alvarado 

credits much of her success to “being well versed in whatever it 

is you are doing. Knowledge is power. As cliché as that seems, it’s 

true. We [Latinos] are moving from building little stores on corners 

to franchising and building national and international firms. It 

requires us to have a strong understanding of technology in order to 

be competitive.”

Indeed, the National Telecommunications and Information 

Administration, in Washington, issued a report entitled “A Nation 

Online” that showed Latinos trailing the general population in 

both computer and Internet use. Between 1997 and 2001, Latinos 

increased their use of computers and of the Internet, though the 

gap compared to the national average widened 16.8 and 22.3 per-

centage points, respectively, during that period.

Still, determination can carry you a long way. 

Take, for example, Marion Luna Brem. The Corpus Christi, Texas-

based automobile dealer powerhouse is also a breast cancer survivor 
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Linda G. Alvarado
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and a mother of two, whose empire includes 

an advertising agency, a real estate holding 

company and a significant stake in Texas 

State Bank.

“I always do more than is expected,” she 

says. Indeed, when Luna Brem isn’t busy 

doing speaking engagements or appearing 

on the Oprah Winfrey Show, she writes books 

on how to succeed in business. And, she 

finds time to oversee one of Texas’ busiest 

Chrysler dealerships.

Recognized as one of the world’s leading women entrepreneurs, 

Luna Brem says she’s a proponent of self-reliance. She successfully 

overcame cancer while being uninsured, unemployed and going 

through a divorce. At age 32, she sold her first car and by 36 she 

was owner of her own dealership. 

“Courage is a decision, we don’t inherit it, it’s something you 

have to look yourself in the mirror and choose to do,” she says. 

Chilean-born atelier Arturo Lewin came to Los Angeles know-

ing one thing for certain: image can mean everything. Southern 

California executives who know that and want to dress for success 

call him the haberdasher to the power elite.

His Woodland Hills-based firm, Art Lewin Clothiers, earns mil-

lions of dollars every year by creating custom suits and shirts as well 

as ready-made wear. Lewin, a second-generation clothier from Chile, 

doesn’t wait for business to come to him. In fact, he goes to his cli-

ents.

Toting swatches of sample material, photos and measuring tape, 

Lewin’s employees make house calls on executives who don’t have 

time to shop. The “we come to you” concept has generated a loyal 

following that is keeping him on track to meet a goal of a $10 mil-

Marion Luna Brem
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lion business by 2010.

Still, many entrepreneurs come to launch their own businesses 

after years in the corporate world. Ernesto Ancira, Jr. was a suc-

cessful executive for the Gillette Co. and Kimberly-Clark de México 

before moving back to San Antonio, Texas, in 1972. He tried to buy 

an automobile dealership at a time when there were no Hispanic-

owned dealerships in the country. 

“I was number 48 on the list of people that applied for it,” Ancira 

recalled. “But I didn’t wait.” He found a business partner in the 

community and together they bought the Chevrolet dealership. Now 

Ancira Enterprises’ 10 car and five recreational vehicle dealerships 

extend across Texas that recently have earned the company in excess 

of half a billion dollars annually.

“You can’t be afraid of failing,” Ancira says 

of the experience. “It’s the one thing that holds 

people back. I think it was [the late millionaire 

industrialist] J. Paul Getty who said that the 

only difference between a regular man and a 

successful man is that the successful man has 

failed more times.”

Ernesto Ancira, Jr.
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T
here’s anecdotal evidence that the tough economic times 

and layoffs the nation has experienced during the past 

several years may be pushing people to consider business 

ownership as a viable option. But while the private sector 

may be suffering and companies cutting back on spend-

ing, diversity programs are usually the last to feel the cuts. That’s 

especially true for federal, state and local governments, which always 

have needs to fulfill and money to spend. 

Hispanic business owners can gain a foothold by tapping into 

diversity programs, which are created by public and private sector 

concerns to give so-called disadvantaged small business owners a 

more level playing field to compete. Simply put, supplier diversity 

programs strive to increase the number of minority and women-

owned businesses and firms owned by people with disabilities that 

supply goods and services to our nation’s corporations. 

Corporations spend billions of dollars every year purchasing 

goods and services from other, usually smaller, businesses. Without 

a concerted effort to make sure minority, women and disabled busi-

ness enterprises (M/W/DBEs) are given a real opportunity to com-

pete for these dollars, they, and the communities they represent, will 

continue to be marginalized or left behind.

The need for such programs has never been greater, some say. 

As companies look for more ways to save time and money, many are 

downsizing their vendor ranks and consolidating their purchasing 

activity with a handful of suppliers. This phenomenon makes it hard-

er to bring in new suppliers, especially M/W/DBEs, because they 
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often do not have the capacity levels required to secure such large 

contracts. In addition, when companies award such large contracts, 

the natural tendency is to award them to suppliers they have been 

using for years and for whom they have a certain level of comfort. 

More often than not, these long-standing suppliers are not minori-

ties.

Consumers, increasingly, are driving minority participation in 

these programs. As they have become aware of the economic impact 

corporations have in their communities, consumers have begun to 

insist that corporations hire and do business with people in their 

community, and that includes adding M/W/DBEs to corporate sup-

plier ranks. Supplier diversity is no longer just “the right thing to 

do,” it has become a business necessity for many companies.

Many franchise companies have had supplier diversity programs 

in place for several years. They recognized that it makes good busi-

ness sense to partner with minority suppliers to serve their increas-

ingly diverse customer base. Michael Tobolski, Senior Director of 

Diversity Initiatives at Marriott International, Inc., is quoted as say-

ing, “We look to mirror the communities where we do business, not 

only by how we staff our hotels, but how we spend our purchasing 

dollars in each community.”

Likewise, Megaly Petersen-Penn, Director of Diversity Resources 

at Burger King Corp. has said, “Burger King has over 8,200 restau-

rants nationwide and minorities account for approximately 30 per-

cent of our market. We feel strongly that our supplier base should 

reflect our diverse customer base. Our commitment to supplier 

diversity demonstrates that we take diversity seriously.” 

Companies are not running diversity program simply out of a 

desire to be good corporate citizens. The rewards for such a com-

mitment can be great. According to the National Minority Supplier 

Development Council (NMSDC) Guide to a Corporate Minority 
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Business Development Program, the benefits of supplier diversity 

programs include: 

. A wider pool of qualified suppliers 

. Better quality products and services resulting from increased 

competition 

. A competitive advantage when seeking government procure-

ment opportunities 

. More personalized service and greater flexibility because 

MBE’s are typically smaller and more willing and able to adjust to 

your business needs

. And, enhanced community relations, positive publicity, and 

increased product loyalty among minority consumers 

“Pitney Bowes has a longstanding program and initiative to foster 

economic growth within the minority, women and disabled busi-

ness communities,” says Kevin Beirne, Manager, Business Diversity 

Development. “To demonstrate our commitment, we have imple-

mented a supplier diversity program focused on increasing procure-

ment opportunities with minority, women-owned, HUBZone and 

disabled veteran owned business enterprises.”

Known for its mail handling systems, Pitney Bowes is one of the 

nation’s leading document management companies. Each year, the 

company measures the success of its supplier diversity program by 

closely monitoring what percentage of the company’s total procure-

ment is spent with minority, women-owned and disabled veteran 

business enterprises. 

M/W/DBEs can register on Pitney Bowes’ Div 2000 e-procure-

22
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ment online portal (www.div2000.com/pitneybowes). Among the 

services it looks for are professional services and various commodi-

ties.

Beirne said the online portal helps “to better facilitate and man-

age the Pitney Bowes database of minority, women-owned businesses 

and disabled veteran business enterprises. This database is available 

to reference by all Pitney Bowes buyers and other decision makers.”
 

Prepare Your Business to Participate

E
xactly who can participate in diversity programs is not left 

up to chance either. There are specific requirements in every 

program and most corporate programs also follow guidelines 

set by government authorities. It is a good idea to bone up on the 

definitions used since the jargon can be confusing sometimes:

1   Supplier Diversity: A proactive business process that seeks 

to provide suppliers equal access to purchasing opportunities. It 

promotes supplier participation reflective of the diverse business 

community and encourages economic development.

2   Certification: A minority- or woman-owned firm whose 

ownership, control and operation has been verified by a quali-

fied, independent third party. Examples are 8(a) certification by 

the SBA, MBE certification by the National Minority Supplier 

Development Council, and WBE certification by the Women’s 

Business Enterprise National Council.

3  First-Tier Supplier: A first-tier (prime) supplier invoices the 

buying organization directly for goods and services rendered. 

4  Minority Business Enterprise (MBE): An MBE is a for-profit 

enterprise, of any size, physically located in the U.S. or its trust 
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territories, which is owned, operated and controlled by minor-

ity group members. “Minority group members” are U.S. citizens 

who are African-Americans, Hispanics, Native Americans, Asian-

Pacific Americans and Asian-Indian Americans. Ownership by 

minority individuals means the businesses at least 51 percent 

owned by such individuals or, in the case of a publicly owned 

business, at least 51 percent of the stock is owned by one or 

more such individuals. And, the management and daily business 

operations are controlled by those minority group members. 

“Controlled,” means the primary power to make policy decisions, 

and “Operated,” means active involvement in day-to-day manage-

ment related to business performance. In the case of publicly 

owned businesses, the racial minority group members must own 

at least 51 percent of the stock. 

5   Second-Tier Supplier: A second-tier supplier (subcontractor) 

invoices the buying organization’s first-tier suppliers for goods 

and services rendered. 

6   Strategic Sourcing: This stresses integrated procurement 

planning, sourcing, and management. Implementing this mean 

using teams, who work together, to select suppliers for key prod-

ucts and services and determine the best supply chain structure 

that provides the lowest total cost of ownership. Supplier diver-

sity is part of the strategic sourcing process. 

7   Strategic Supplier: A supplier that provides key supplies or 

services in a particular commodity area. Strategic suppliers add 

a larger degree of value to the supply chain management process 

by reducing costs, aggregating demand, among other things.

8   Supplier Development: Any effort by a buyer to increase the 

performance or capabilities of a supplier to meet the buyer’s 
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Morris County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
648 Gregory Ave.. Clifton NJ 7011 
Tel (973) 644-3093  Fax (973) 984-3360

Statewide Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of New Jersey 
150 Warren Street, Suite 110. Jersey City NJ 7302  
Tel (201) 451-9512  Fax (201) 451-9547

New Mexico

Albuquerque Hispano Chamber of Commerce 
1309 4th Street, SW. Albuquerque NM 87102  
Tel (505) 842-9003  Fax (505) 764-9664

Nevada

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Northern Nevada 
P.O. Box 7458. Reno NV 89101   
Tel (775) 786-4100  Fax (775) 786-4112

Latin Chamber of Commerce of Nevada, Inc. 
300 N. 13th Street. Las Vegas NV 89101  
Tel (702) 385-7367  Fax (702) 385-2614

North Carolina

Latin American Chamber of Commerce of Charlotte 
1100 S. Mint Street, Suite F 107. Charlotte NC 28203 
Tel (704) 347-5882  Fax (704) 347-5899

North Carolina Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
150 Fayetteville Street Mall, Suite 110. Raleigh NC 27601 
Tel (919) 782-1961  Fax (919) 484-8475
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New York

Bronx Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
849 St. Anne’s Avenue. Bronx NY 10456  
Tel (718) 918-0039
 
East Harlem Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 
186 East 116 Street. New York NY 10029  
Tel (212) 996-2288  Fax (212) 987-2962

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Queens 
76-11 37th Avenue, Suite 203. Jackson Heights NY 11372 
Tel (718) 899-4418  Fax (718) 899-5998

Long Island Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
60 East Main Street. Kings Park NY 11754  
Tel (631) 544-0462  Fax (631) 544-5141

Manhattan Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 3494 Grand Control Station. New York NY 10163 
Tel (212) 683-5955  Fax (212) 683-5999

Ohio

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Greater Columbus, Inc. 
92 North Woods Blvd.. Columbus OH 43235  
Tel (614) 449-4770  Fax (614) 449-9421

Oklahoma

Greater Oklahoma City Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
4316 S. Walker. Oklahoma City OK 73109  
Tel (405) 616-5031  Fax (405) 616-0600

Greater Tulsa Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
Bank of America Building, 10802 East 31st Street, Suite A. Tulsa OK 74147  
Tel (918) 664-5326  Fax (918) 384-0096
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Oregon

Hispanic Metropolitan Chamber 
P.O. Box 1837. Portland OR 97207   
Tel (503) 222-0280  Fax (503) 292-3790

Philadelphia

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce in Western PA., Inc. 
425 Sixth Ave., Suite 1360. Pittsburgh PA 15219  
Tel (412) 201-9140  Fax (412) 201-9149

Philadelphia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
200 South Broad Street, Suite 700. Philadelphia PA 19102 
Tel (215) 790-3723  Fax (215) 790-3601

Puerto Rico

Cámara De Comercio De Puerto Rico, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9024033. San Juan PR 00902-4033  
Tel (787) 721-6060  Fax (787) 723-1891

Texas

Arlington Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
301 South Center, Suite 400. Arlington TX 76010  
Tel (814) 461-8815  Fax (817) 795-9499

Camara De Comercio Hispana De Amarillo 
P.O. Box 1861. Amarillo TX 79105   
Tel (806) 379-8800  Fax (806) 376-7873

Centex Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
501 Franklin, Suite 806. Waco TX 76701  
Tel (254) 754-7111  Fax (254) 754-3456
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Collin County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
1515 Autumn Mist. Dr. Allen TX 75002   
Tel (972) 838-4567  Fax (972) 838-4572

Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
615 Upper N. Broadway, Suite 410. 
P.O. Box 5523. Corpus Christi TX 78464  
Tel (361) 887-7408  Fax (361) 888-9473

El Paso Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
201 East Main Street, Suite 100. El Paso TX 79901  
Tel (915) 566-4066  Fax (915) 566-4479

Fort Worth Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
1327 N. Main. Fort Worth TX 76106   
Tel (817) 625-5411  Fax (817) 625-1405

Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
3000 S. IH-35, Suite 305. Austin TX 78702  
Tel (512) 476-7502  Fax (512) 476-6417

Greater Dallas Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
4622 Maple Ave, Suite 207. Dallas TX 75150  
Tel (214) 523-3402  Fax (214) 520-1687

Harlingen Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 530967. Harlingen TX 78553   
Tel (956) 421-2400  Fax (956) 364-1879

Houston Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
2900 Woodridge Drive, Suite 312. Houston TX 77087 
Tel (713) 644-7070  Fax (713) 644-7377

McAllen Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 721025. McAllen TX 78504   
Tel (956) 928-0060  Fax (956) 928-0073

San Antonio Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
318 W. Houston Street, Suite 300. San Antonio TX 78205 
Tel (210) 225-0462  Fax (210) 225-2485
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Texas Association of Mexican American Chambers of Commerce 
3000 S. IH 35, Suite 210. Austin TX 78704  
Tel (512) 444-5727  Fax (512) 444-4929

Utah
Utah Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 1805. Salt Lake City UT 84110  
Tel (801) 287-9300 

Virginia
Salvadoran Hispanic American Chamber of Commerce of Washington,DC 
3801 Mount Vernon Ave.#20. . Alexandria VA 22305 
Tel (703) 837-9324  Fax (703) 837-9326

The Peninsula Tidewater Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
445 Grafton Drive . Yorktown VA 23692 
Tel (757)890-6203  Fax (757) 890-0596

Virginia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
10700 Midlothian Turnpike, Suite 200. Richmond VA 23235 
Tel (804) 378-4099  Fax (804) 378-4099

Washington
Washington State Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 21925. Seattle WA 98111-3925  
Tel (206) 441-8894  Fax (206) 441-9503
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Hispanic Professional Organizations
Association Of Hispanic Advertising Agencies (AHAA)
http://www.ahaa.org

Coalition to Increase Minority Degrees 
http://mati.eas.asu.edu:8421

Consortium To Identify And Promote Hispanic Professionals 
http://www.mati.eas.asu.edu/p1000

Hispanic Association On Corporate Responsibility
http://www.hacr.org 

Hispanic Business Women’s Alliance
http://www.hbwa.net www.hbwa.net 

Hispanic Career Development Roundtable 
http://www.verbacom.com/roundtable

Hispanic Business Resources

The Internet, too, has emerged as both a potent medium for 

communication and a source for information. Start by visiting 

the SBA online at www.sba.org and HISPANIC Magazine online at 

www.hispaniconline.com. There you will find links to other organi-

zations that can provide help and information. 

Whatever type of business you are in, or you choose to start, 

there are organizations and publications that can help smooth the 

way to profitability. 

Business resources are plentiful, you just have to know where to 

look. Don’t rely on just those organizations that cater to Hispanic 

businesses but instead try to get a wide range of perspectives. The 

following is a comprehensive list of sources for everything from 

venture capital, to marketing know-how to government programs.
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Hispanic Designers, Inc.
http://www.hispanicdesigners.org

Hispanic Employment Program Managers Foundation (HEPM)
http://www.hepm.org

Hispanic Magazine
http://www.hispanicmagazine.com

Hispanic National Bar Association
http://www.hnba.com 

Hispanic Online 
http://www.hispaniconline.com

Hispanic Trends
http://www.hispanictrends.com

HispanStar - Hispanic Business Resource 
http://www.hispanicbusiness.com

Interamerican College Of Physicians & Surgeons
http://www.icps.org

Labor Council For Latin American Advancement
http://www.lclaa.org

Latin American Trade Council of Oregon 
http://www.latco.org

Latin Business Association
http://www.lbausa.com

National Hispanic Business Association
http://www.nhba.org

National Hispanic Medical Association 
http://home.earthlink.net/~nhma

National Society of Hispanic MBAs
http://www.nshmba.org

New America Alliance
http://www.naaonline.org

Hispanic Business Resources
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Society for Advancement of Chicanos and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS) 
http://www.sacnas.org

Society for Hispanic Engineers
http://www.eng.miami.edu/~umshpe

Chambers of Commerce
Albuquerque Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.ahcnm.org

Camara De Comercio Latina De U.S.A. (CAMACOL)
http://www.camacol.org

Central California Hispanic Chamber Of Commerce
http://www.cchcc.com 

Cámara De Comercio De Puerto Rico
http://www.camarapr.org

Denver Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.dhcc.com

Greater Dallas Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.gdhcc.com

Greater Washington Ibero-American Chamber Of Commerce
http://www.iberochamber.org

Houston Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.houstonhispanicchamber.com

Laredo Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.laredochamber.com

Michigan Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.mhcc.org

San Diego County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.sdhcc.com

San Francisco Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.sfhcc.com

Hispanic Business Resources
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United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
http://www.ushcc.com

Texas Association of Mexican American Chambers of Commerce (TAMACC) 
http://www.tamacc.org

Washington State Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
http://www.wshcc.com

Franchising
American Franchisee Association
http://www.infonews.com

International Franchise Association
http://www.franchise.org 

Other Minority Business Organizations
Asian American Business Association
http://www-scf.usc.edu/~aaba

Asian American Economic Development Enterprises Inc.
http://www.aaede.org 

Asian Enterprise
http://www.asianenterprise.com

Indian Business & Professional Women
http://www.ibpw.org

Minority Business Roundtable
http://www.mbrt.org

National Black Business Council
http://www.nbbc.org 

National Black Chamber of Commerce
http://www.nationalbcc.org

National Black Business Council, Inc.
http://www.nbbc.org

Hispanic Business Resources
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National Coalition of 100 Black Women
http://www.ncbw.org

Associations
National  Association for the Self-Employed
http://www.nase.org 

National Federation of Independent Business
http://www.nfibonline.com 

National Small Business United
http://www.nsbu.org 

Small Business Survival Committee
http://www.sbsc.org 

Government Resources
Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA)
www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm

Economic Development Administration
http://www.doc.gov/eda/html/1a1_mission.htm

Employment Law Guide
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic_text/smbuss/em-law-guide/emlaw_guide.htm

GSA Office of Enterprise Development
http://www.gsa.gov

Office of Economic Impact and Diversity, Office of Minority Impact 
http://minorityimpact.doe.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce
http://www.commerce.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce Minority Business Development Agency
http://www.mbda.gov 

U.S. Department of Labor
http://www.dol.gov

Hispanic Business Resources
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Small Business Gateway
http://www.epa.gov/smallbusiness

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s Guide to Small Businesses
http://www.sec.gov/smbus1.htm

U.S. Small Business Administration
http://www.sba.gov 

SBA’s Small Disadvantaged Business Division
http://www.sba.gov/sdb

Supplier Diversity
Diversity Inc.
http://www.diversityinc.com

Div2000
http://www.div2000.com

Government Contracting and Business Development
http://www.sba.gov/gcbd

National Minority Supplier Development Council
http://www.nmsdc.org

Pitney Bowes Supplier Diversity Portal
http://www.div2000.com/pitneybowes

Procurement Marketing and Access Network, Small Business Administration
http://pro-net.sba.gov

Woman Business Enterprise National Council 
http://www.wbenc.org

Financing
AIB Corporate Finance
http://www.aibcf.ie

Businessfinance.com
http://www.businessfinance.com

Hispanic Business Resources
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Commercial Finance Online 
http://www.cfol.com

DefaultRisk.com 
http://www.defaultrisk.com

Florida Business Finance Corp 
http://www.flbizfinance.com

Hispania Capital Partners 
http://www.hispaniapartners.com

Idea Cafe 
http://www.businessownersideacafe.com/financing/index.html

Monitor Daily
http://www.monitordaily.com

PriceWaterhouseCoopers’ MoneyTree
http://www.pwcmoneytree.com/moneytree

Springboard Enterprises
http://www.springboardenterprises.org

U.S. Small Business Administration Loan Programs
http://www.sba.gov/financing

Venture Xchange Network
http://www.ventureexchangenetwork.com

VentureOne
http://www.ventureone.com

VentureWire
http://events.venturewire.com

Women’s Growth Fund
http://www.womensgrowthcapital.com/home.cfm

Women’s Venture Fund, Inc.
http://www.womensventurefund.org

Hispanic Business Resources

54154_Hispanic_r1   61 9/18/03, 8:00:58 AM



62

International Trade
Export-Import Bank
http://www.exim.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce Trade Opportunities
http://www.doc.gov

U.S. Small Business Administration Office of International Trade
http://www.sba.gov/oit

TradeNet’s Export Advisor
http://www.tradenet.gov

Public Policy Advocacy
Business for Social Responsibility
http://www.bsr.org 

Women’s Groups
Association of Women’s Business Centers
http://www.womensbusinesscenters.org

Center for Women and Enterprise
http://www.cweonline.org

Contract Assistance for Women Business Owners (SBA)
http://www.sba.gov/GC.indexprograms-cawbo.html

Hispanic Business Women’s Alliance
http://www.hbwa.com

National  Association of Women Business Owners
http://www.nawbo.org 

National Women’s Business Council
http://www.nwbc.gov

National Women Business Owners Corporation
http://www.nwboc.org
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Online Listing of Women’s Business Centers
http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/womeninbusiness/wbcs.html

Online Women’s Business Center
http://www.onlinewbc.gov

U.S. Small Business Administration, Office of Women’s Business Ownership
http://www.sba.gov/womeninbusiness

WomanOwned.com
http://www.womanowner.com

Women’s Business Enterprise National Council
http://www.wbenc.org

Women Construction Owners and Executives
http://www.wcoeusa.org 

Women Entrepreneurs, Inc.
http://www.we-inc.org

Women Impacting Public Policy
http://www.wipp.org

Women in Business Los Angles
http://www.wibla.org

Women Incorporated
http://www.womeninc.com 

Women Venture
http://www.womenventure.org

Women’s Business Center, Inc.
http://www.womenbiz.org

Women’s Economic Self-Sufficiency Team
http://www.wesst.org

Media & Publications
Black Enterprise
http://www.blackenterprise.com

Hispanic Business Resources

54154_Hispanic_r1   63 9/18/03, 8:00:59 AM



64

Enterprising Women
http://www.enterprisingwomen.com

Entrepreneur.com
http://www.entrepreneur.com

Executive Female
http://www.nafe.com

Hispanic Business
http://www.hispanicbusiness.com

Hispanic Magazine
http://www.hispaniconline.com

Hispanic Trends
http://www.hispanictrends.com

Hispanic Online
http://www.hispaniconline.com

Inc.com
http://www.inc.com

Minorities in Business
http://www.mibmagazine.com

Minority Business Entrepreneur
http://www.mbemag.com

Women’s Enterprise
http://www.womens-enterprise.com

Saludos Web 
http://www.saludos.com

Research & Statistics
Center for Women’s Business Research
http://www.womensbusinessresearch.org

Department of Labor
http://www.dol.gov
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Institute for Women’s Policy Research
http://www.iwpr.org

U.S. Census Bureau: Survey of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises, 
1997
http://www.census.gov/csd/mwb

U.S. Small Business Administration, Office of Advocacy
http://www.sba.gov/advo

Training & Technical Assistance
The Anderson School, UCLA, Harold Price Center for Entrepreneurial Studies
http://www.anderson.ucla.edu 

California Manufacturing Technology Center
http://www.cmtc.com 

Minority Business Development Agency
http://www.mbda.gov

Minority Business Network Services
http://www.mbnet.com

SCORE- Counselors to America’s Business
http://www.score.org

Small Business Development Centers
http://www.sba.gov/sbdc

Small Business Association’s Minority Enterprise Development “Hotlist”
http://www.sba.gov/hotlist/minor.html

U.S. Small Business Administration’s E-Business Institute
http://www.sba.gov/training

Private Resources
All-Biz.com Network
http://www.all-biz.com

American Express Small Business Exchange
http://www.americanexpress.com/homepage/smallbusiness.shtml
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American Small Business Association
http://www.asbaonline.org/American

BizTalk.com
http://www.biztalk.com/BizTalk.com

Bplans.com
http://www.bplans.comBplans.com

Business Know-How Business Know-How
http://www.businessknowhow.com

Business Owner’s Toolkit
http://www.toolkit.cch.com

BusinessFinance.com
http://www.businessfinance.com

Digital-Women
http://www.digital-women.com

ENTERWeb
http://www.enterweb.org

EntreWorld
http://www.entreworld.org

Fambiz.com
http://www.fambiz.com

Federal Access
http://www.fedaccess.com

Home Office Association of America
http://www.hoaa.com

Minority Business Entrepreneur 
http://www.mbemag.com

Small Business Development Center Small Business
http://sbdcnet.utsa.edu

Smallbiz.planet.com
http://www.smallbizplanet.com
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Smalloffice.com
http://www.smalloffice.com

The Small Business Knowledge Base
http://www.bizmove.com
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The nationally
syndicated TV show that

highlights issues impacting
the Latino community in business,

entertainment, politics, culture,
lifestyle and sports.

Join Maria Arita each week for the latest news
and interviews that affect your world. She’ll take

you to meet the people, hear the beat and feel
the energy of Hispanics in America.

Hispanics Today comes to your city.
Check local listings or log onto www.ushcc.com

for show times in your area.

Produced by

U N I T E D   S T A T E S  H I S P A N I C  C H A M B E R  O F  C O M M E R C E
P R O U D L Y  P R E S E N T S

TM
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